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Chris Harvey

From: Christy Le [cle@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 10:11 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: cli@kyocera-wireless.com; christy Le
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, Assessment  NO.: AN06T5757, 

Notice#2

Attachments: OVFKWC-K24B_Request for confidentiality.pdf; Exhibit 8A_OVFKWC-K24B_ Internal Photos 
under the shield.pdf

OVFKWC-K24B_Req
uest for confid...

Exhibit 
OVFKWC-K24B_ Inte

Hi Chris,

     Attached is the revised for internal photo under the shield and confidential letter. 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Christy

At 12:21 PM 5/16/2006 -0700, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:
>Christy, thank you for the exhibits.  I have reviewed these and have the 
>following continued request.
>
>The photo under the shield is still not clear or the resolution is too low 
>to clearly see the components.  Please provide clearer photo.
>
>The Letter of Confidentiality must clearly justify the need to keep the 
>internal photos confidential as the FCC does not routinely allow 
>confidentiality of internal photos.  The justification must explain 
>clearly how this consumer device internal component construction is not 
>accessible to the end user (if applicable, special tools, unsolder RF 
>shield would destroy device, etc.).  Please revise the letter of 
>confidentiality to clearly justify keeping the internal photos confidential.
>
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
>information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
>application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
>that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
>submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should 
>be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
>charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


